

**Laura Hermida**  
laurahermidarod@gmail.com  
619 748-9574  
<https://www.laurahermida.com/>



## Languages

Spanish: native  
English: full professional proficiency

## About

Costume and Fashion designer with an excellent understanding of human behavior, industry shifts, global population, and fashion trends. High level of organizational and logistical skills, and capable of handling last-minute details.

## Key Qualifications

Design  
Sewing/Altering  
Marking/Cutting  
Draping  
Styling  
Researching  
Mood boards  
Fashion and Costume Design illustrations  
Flat sketching  
Creative design analysis  
Collection development  
Analyzing scripts  
Maintaining continuity between shoots or scenes  
Wardrobe budget managing  
Communicating and discussing ideas with the rest of the team  
Illustrator/Photoshop  
Word/Excel  
Painting

## Strengths

Creative  
Detail-Oriented  
Excellent communication skills  
Understanding of historical and cultural styles and elements  
International Approach  
Organized  
Observant  
Punctual  
Honest  
Open minded  
Team player  
Able to handle last-minute details

## Education

FIDM/Fashion Institute of Design & Merchandising		Los Angeles, CA
Associate of Arts Degree in Fashion Design	- Cum Laude	March 2020
Advance Program in Costume Design for Film & Tv	- Summa Cum Laude	June 2021
Bachelor of Arts in Creative Industry Studies	- Cum Laude	September 2021

## Experience

<b>Leesa Evans</b> Stylist assistant	Los Angeles, CA	August 2022 - Octubre 2022
<b>Rosewell Delirium</b> Set Costumer	Los Angeles, CA Director: Richard Bakewell Costume Designer: Pamela Incardona	August 2022
<b>Club Babalu Live Show</b> Wardrobe Assistant	Los Angeles, CA Cinereal Productions	March 2022 - August 2022
<b>Facebook Metaverse</b> Tailor/Dresser	Los Angeles, CA 3D body project - Supersight Media	June - July 2022
<b>Kohl's commercial</b> Costumer	Los Angeles, CA Director: James Mann	June - July 2022
<b>Flames of Babylon</b> Costumer	Los Angeles, CA Director: Rob Minkoff Costume Designer: Mona May	May - May 2022
<b>Walt Disney Parks</b>	Anaheim, CA	February - April 2022

Entertainment costuming - dresser	At Disneyland and California Adventure	
<b>La Bruja</b> Costumer	Los Angeles, CA Director: Alex Villarreal	April 2022
<b>Adidas Tennis FW22 Campaign</b> Stylist Assistant	Palm Springs, CA Director: Columbine Goldsmith	March 2022
<b>The Emissaries</b> Costume Designer	Los Angeles, CA Director: Jessie Nesser	February 2022
<b>Miss D Ad</b> Assistant Costume Designer	Los Angeles, CA Director: Pye	November 2021
<b>Magdalena</b> Costumer	Los Angeles, CA Director: Michael Lazovsky	May 2021
<b>Influence</b> - Series Episode 3 Costume Supervisor	Los Angeles, CA Director: Mason Orfalea	March 2021
<b>Boo Hag or Shadow Man</b> Costume Designer	Los Angeles, CA Director: Emily Mills	November 2020 - March 2021
<b>"Messy Bee" by Patricia Hermida</b> Assistant to blogger	San Diego, CA	June 2016 - February 2018
<b>SD Visual Productions</b> Dresser (Volunteer) & Assistant (Volunteer)	San Diego, CA	October 2016 & March 2017

#### Website portfolio

<https://www.laurahermida.com/>

#### Articles about my work

<https://fidm.edu/en/majors/film+and+tv+costume+design/experience/latest+news/Film+and+TV+Costume+Design+Student+Shares+Her+Experience+Working+on+AFI+Thesis+Production>

<http://voyagela.com/interview/meet-laura-hermida-rodriguez-of-los-angeles/>

#### References:

Devin Compton  
Cinereal Productions  
[devin@cinerealproductions.com](mailto:devin@cinerealproductions.com)

Moira Conrad  
Costume Supervisor  
(646)-684-6112

Laura Hermida  
laurahermidarod@gmail.com  
619 748-9574  
<https://www.laurahermida.com/>



## Idiomas

Español: nativo  
Inglés: competencia completa

## Perfil Profesional

Diseñadora de moda y de vestuario para películas y televisión con experiencia en Estados Unidos. Me encanta tomar nuevas oportunidades para crecer en la industria y aumentar mis habilidades y conocimientos. Tengo una excelente comprensión en los cambios de la industria, las nuevas tendencias de moda, y el comportamiento humano; las cuales me ayudan en todos los ámbitos de mi trabajo.

## Experiencia

Diseño  
Costura  
Cortadora y draping  
Modista y sastre  
Estilismo  
Investigación y creación de mood boards  
Ilustraciones de moda y de vestuario para espectáculos y cine  
Creación de flat sketches  
Análisis de diseño creativo  
Desarrollo de colecciones  
Analizar y estudiar guiones  
Mantener la continuidad entre escenas o tomas  
Organización del presupuesto de vestuario  
Comunicar ideas con el resto del equipo  
Encargada de vestuarios en el set  
Illustrator/Photoshop  
Word/Excel  
Pintura/Dibujo

## Aptitudes

Creativa  
Atención al detalle  
Excelentes habilidades comunicativas  
Conocimiento de diseño y costura  
Comprensión de estilos y elementos históricos y culturales  
Con experiencia internacional  
Organizada  
Observadora  
Puntual  
Honestas  
Capaz de manejar problemas de último momento

## Educación

FIDM/Fashion Institute of Design & Merchandising		Los Angeles, CA
Associate of Arts Degree in Fashion Design	- Cum Laude	Marzo 2020
Advance Program in Costume Design for Film & Tv	- Summa Cum Laude	Junio 2021
Bachelor of Arts in Creative Industry Studies	- Cum Laude	Septiembre 2021

## Experiencia laboral

<b>Leesa Evans</b> Asistente de estilista	Los Angeles, CA	Agosto 2022 - Octubre 2022
<b>Rosewell Delirium</b> Vestuarista en el set	Los Angeles, CA Director: Richard Bakewell Diseñadora de vestuario: Pamela Incardona	Agosto 2022
<b>Club Babalu Live Show</b> Asistente de supervisora	Los Angeles, CA Cinereal Productions	Marzo 2022 - Agosto 2022
<b>Facebook Metaverse</b> Sastre/Vestuarista	Los Angeles, CA 3D body project - Supersight Media	Junio - Julio 2022
<b>Kohl's commercial</b> Vestuarista	Los Angeles, CA Director: James Mann	Junio -Julio 2022
<b>Flames of Babylon</b> Vestuarista	Los Angeles, CA Director: Rob Minkoff Diseñadora de vestuario: Mona May	Mayo - Mayo 2022
<b>Walt Disney Parks</b>	Anaheim, CA	Febrero - Abril 2022

Vestuarista - Entertainment Costuming	En Disneyland y California Adventure	
<b>La Bruja</b> Vestuarista	Los Angeles, CA Director: Alex Villarreal	Abril 2022
<b>Adidas Tennis FW22 Campaign</b> Asistente de estilista	Palm Springs, CA Directora: Columbine Goldsmith	Marzo 2022
<b>The Emissaries</b> Diseñadora de vestuario	Los Angeles, CA Director: Jessie Nesser	Febrero 2022
<b>Miss D Ad</b> Diseñadora asistente	Los Angeles, CA Director: Pye	Noviembre 2021
<b>Magdalena</b> Vestuarista	Los Angeles, CA Director: Michael Lazovsky	Mayo 2021
<b>Influence - Serie Episodio 3</b> Supervisora de vestuario	Los Angeles, CA Director: Mason Orfalea	Marzo 2021
<b>Boo Hag or Shadow Man</b> Diseñadora de vestuario	Los Angeles, CA Directora: Emily Mills	Noviembre 2020 - Marzo 2021
<b>"Messy Bee" Blog</b> Asistente	San Diego, CA	Junio 2016 - Febrero 2018
<b>SD Visual Productions</b> Vestuarista & Asistente	San Diego, CA	Octubre 2016 & Marzo 2017

Página de internet con portfolio

<https://www.laurahermida.com/>

Artículos sobre mi trabajo

<https://fidm.edu/en/majors/film+and+tv+costume+design/experience/latest+news/Film+and+TV+Costume+Design+Student+Shares+Her+Experience+Working+on+AFI+Thesis+Production>

<http://voyagela.com/interview/meet-laura-hermida-rodriguez-of-los-angeles/>

Referencias:

Devin Compton  
Cinereal Productions  
[devin@cinerealproductions.com](mailto:devin@cinerealproductions.com)

Moira Conrad  
Supervisora de vestuario  
(646)-684-6112